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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  968-4746
October 13, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  968-4746

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 968-4746
	

	Water and Wastewater System Operation and Maintenance for Special Distrcits in Western Fresno County

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Water and Wastewater System Operation and Maintenance for Special Distrcits in Western Fresno County

	October 13, 2009

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  9170/ 9179000002
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\968-4746 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 23, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 23, 2009.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  968-4746 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· Please see the following pages for questions asked by potential bidders and responses by County staff.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO TO RFQ 968-4746

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


questions and responses
1. How many emergency calls are responded to each month for: 

Responses are approximations.

a. All water systems: Response: JJC None, CSA 43: Three in three years, CSA 30: 6 times over a year, CSA 32: 12 to 14 times over a year

b. The wastewater plants: Response JJC: None, CSA 30: 6 times over a year, CSA 32: 6 times a year over a year.

2. How many water service turn on / turn offs are there each month.  Response: Approximately ten percent of the services receive a 48 hour notice of shut-off, but only two to five percent are shut-off due to non-payment.
3. Is the County currently using software for sampling, reporting and asset management? If so, what software?  Response: Yes, we are using SEMS for sampling notification and generating Consumer Confidence Reports.  It also has the capability of asset management, but we have not implemented that yet.
4. Is the County providing a list of County approved laboratories?  Response:  Currently, Moore Twinning Associates, Inc. provides analytical water & wastewater testing and reporting for Special Districts.  These services will be rebid in the next month.  The County of Fresno Health Laboratory may also provide those services.
5. Has there been a problem with water system turbidity? If so, how frequently? Response: No, water turbidity levels have been minimal with all water systems. 

6. How many pounds of polymer and how many gallons of CL2 are used for the facilities on a monthly basis? Response:  CSA 30 water treatment uses 1,500 lbs. of polymer and 100 gallons of CL2.  CSA 32 water treatment uses 2,500 lbs. of polymer and 32: 100 gallon for CL2.  JJC, and CSA 43 do not use polymers or CL2.  The CSA 49 water treatment system, which is under construction, will be processing 77 acre feet of water from the Westlands Water District. Ammonia will be used in the treatment process.

7. How many meter leaks or replacements are performed each month? Response: JJC: none, CSA 43: none, CSA 30: none, CSA 32: none, CSA 49: under construction.

8. Is the contractor expected to perform Distribution or Collection system dig and replace type repairs?  Response: If a repair is needed to the distribution or collection systems, the County Special Districts staff should be notified.  Special Districts may utilize its own staff, arrange for a contractor to do the work, or request and consider a proposal and estimate from the contract operator.  For County Services Areas, the County is responsible for the water distribution to the meter; for sewer collection, the County’s responsibility is the main collection line.  The property owners are responsible for the water service lines from the meter and service drains to the main sewer lines.
9. What is the current frequency of sludge removal at: 

a. The tertiary wastewater treatment plant: Response: For the Juvenile Justice Campus system, one a week or 52 times a year. 

b. The pond wastewater plants: Response: For CSA 30 and CSA 32, County will make arrangements and cover costs for sludge removal on an “as needed basis”.  On the Quotation Sheet for CSA 30 and CSA 32, Wastewater System, Do Not Complete # 2

10. How many miles or feet of sewer line need to be video and flushed? When is the last time this was performed?  Response: JJC:  0.5 miles of gravity sewers.   Last video and flushed: Has not been done, but will be scheduled within next 10 years.  CSA 30:  0.4 miles of gravity sewers.  Last video and flushed: A portion of the system was hydro-flushed the summer of 2009.  A video and flush will be scheduled within next ten years.  CSA 32:  1.2 miles of forced mains and 0.6 miles of gravity sewers.  Last video and flushed? Has not been done, but will be scheduled within next ten years

11. Is painting the water tanks part of the scope of this bid? Response: No, the complete painting of the water tanks will be contracted out by the County.  However, the contract operator is expected to paint over or remove graffiti with the appropriate materials for the water tanks.

12. Do any of the facilities have an adverse compliance history? If so will the County provide a summary?  Response: CSA 30 and 32 both have Compliance Orders for Noncompliance of Total Trihalomethane and Haloacetic Acids Maximum Contaminant Levels.  This was issued on February 14, 2008 by the State Dept of Public Health.  The County has applied for grants from the State Revolving Fund and anticipates a high ranking for the next cycle of funding.  

13. Will you be sending out a list of all those who attended the job walk? Response:  The Pre-Bid Conference Attendees are provided in the attached file.

14. Will the County be providing a "training" period whereby the awardee(s) will be afforded an opportunity to be trained by those individuals currently performing the work to be contracted out? If so, for what length of time?  Response: Yes, we will arrange a handoff meeting.  If our staff is currently operating the system, we will provide four to eight hours for each system.  If it is a contracted system, the County will make arrangements with the existing contractor to prove for to eight hours per system.
15. Has a study been performed which shows that self generation of chlorine is advantageous over the addition of liquid sodium hypochlorite at the detention center, or is that system in place due to groundwater and or source water/landscape limitations?  Response:  County staff is reviewing this option.

16. Will the County require repairs to be made by a Licensed Contractor?  Response: Yes.

17. Does the County currently have in place a "Labor Compliance Program" exempting repairs/replacements from prevailing wage laws in California?  Response: No.

18. Will the County be insuring that each system is operating correctly and in compliance with applicable regs on the day of turn-over?  Response: Currently the water systems at the JJC, and CSA 43, and CSA 32 are operating correctly and in compliance with regulations.  The surface water treatment plant for CSA 49 is under construction CSA 30 and 32 have a violation for TTHM.  The JJC and CSA 32 wastewater treatment facilities are operating correctly and in compliance with regulations.  For CSA 3, the County has a working plan acceptable to the mosquito abetment district to remove and dispose vegetation form unlined pond.  The County will disclose all known deficiencies that staff it is aware of and not hold the contract operator responsible for preexisting conditions if a new operator takes over the system. 

19. I have located on your web site the bacteriological sampling sites, but there is no information on the water treatment systems or guidelines as to our repairs, chemical costs, etc.  There is no information stating what the contractor is to perform.  Therefore it is hard to quote.  Please notify me on the above needed information.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.  Response: Information on each system is provided in the RFQ under “District and System Description” on Page 5.  Cost of chemicals is addressed on Page 11, Item 2. E. for Water Systems, and on Page 14, Item 2.I. for Wastewater Systems.  Guidelines for repairs are provided under the Section “OPERATOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES AND SCOPE OF WORK, Sub-section “General Responsibilities For Water Systems”, Item 8 on Page 10, and in Sub-section “General Responsibilities For Wastewater Treatment, Item 5 on Page 12.  The Sections on “OPERATOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES AND SCOPE OF WORK” and “EMERGENCY SERVICES” provide description of what Contractor is to perform.
20. Are repairs to fire hydrants to be included in the cost of maintaining the systems?  Response:  Items 1 G on page 11 and 2 N on page 12 of the RFQ provide the contract operator’s responsibilities to exercise and flush fire hydrants to schedule, record dates and condition of equipment and turn over records to County staff for review upon request.  If the contract operator performs these tasks and a fire hydrant fails, the County would cover the cost as long as procedures under Item 8 on page 10 of the RFQ are followed.  If the contractor operator provides oversight of repairs in a non- emergency situation, time of service is part of the regular services and included in the monthly fee.

21. In the event that a well requires chlorination or a system that is not chlorinating is required by the State to begin chlorination is the Contractor responsible for the cost of the chemical and injection equipment?  Response: The contract operator will be responsible for the cost of chlorine under item 2 on page 9 and item 2.E on page 11.  Every water system has a chlorination port.  Contract operator will be required to provide a portable injection.

22. Will service connection repairs be done at the contractor’s expense?  Will water main repairs be done at the contractor’s expense?  Response: The Contract Operator or County Special District’s staff will determine if the repair is the responsibility of the County or a property owner.  For a water service, if the repair is upstream from the service meter, it typically is the responsibility of the County.  For the sewer, any repairs on the lateral service line off the collector line are the responsibility of the property owner. If it is the County’s responsibility the County Special Districts staff will coordinate with the contract operator to receive quotes for repairs.

23. If the water storage level drops to the point that it requires the treatment plant to be run manually will that be considered an emergency situation?  Response: First, the Contract Operator will be responsible for monitoring storage levels during scheduled visits (refer to Item 1 F).  If water levels are dropping, it should be diagnosed and reported to the County Special Districts staff before it develops into a situation that needs manual operation.  If there is dramatic water loss over a short period of time not due to neglect of the contract operator, then the County may deem it to be an emergency situation which is provided for under Emergency Services on page 14 of the RFQ.
24. If the waste water discharge order requires equipment that is not currently installed at a site will the Contractor be responsible for the installation of the equipment at their expense or will the County cover the cost of the equipment.  Response: The County would be responsible for the cost of equipment under this scenario.
25. Will the contractor be responsible for replacing motors, pumps, valves and gate valves? The contract states the Contractor is responsible for the maintenance of these items will contractor also be responsible for replacement?  Response: If the contract operator is providing schedule maintenance, then replacement of failed motors, pumps, valves and gate valves will be at the County’s expense.

26. At waste water facilities that the design of the facility does not allow for ponds to be drained who will be responsible for weed removal from inside the ponds.  Response: The County’s engineering staff will evaluate purported design deficiencies.  The contract operator will be expected to follow the engineering staff’s directions and recommendations.

27. At CSA 32 the county owns property that is used as a storm runoff basin.  The backwash water from the water plant is discharged to this pond.  Would this be considered part of the water system and if so who will be responsible for the weed removal around and inside the pond.  Response: With most systems, under Item 2 K contract operator will keep facility, including ponds, free of weeds, trim vegetation and provide for proper disposal.  However, the situation in CSA 32 will be taken care of by the County.

28. Will the contract allow for annual increases to the monthly service rate and emergency labor rate?  For instance a maximum 10% annual increase. Response: No.
29. Currently, what are the number of days per week the County (and contractor where applicable) is onsite each week at the various sites and the number of hours spent per visit?  Response:  The RFQ’s Quotation Sheet in Question # 1 requires bidders to provide the minimum hours per week qualified staff will provides serviced at each system facility.  The intent for requesting this was to have Bidders consider each system’s permit requirements, site conditions and experience to determine this amount.
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